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Attention: Michael Pappa

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
GPO Box 3131
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Michael

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORISATION FOR PROPOSED CONDUCT: TOOWOOMBA REGIONAL COUNCIL AND
WESTERN DOWNS REGIONAL COUNCIL

We refer to our conversation yesterday.
We are instructed the Proposed Conduct between Toowoomba Regional Council (TRC) and Western Downs
Regional Council (WDRC) will not involve TRC and WDRC entering into joint contract(s) with the successful

tenderer(s).

TRC and WDRC will review all submissions separately and enter into separate negotiations and contract(s)
with the successful tenderer(s).

Accordingly, TRC and WDRC request the term of authorisation sought be reduced to three years from the
date the ACCC approves the application for authorisation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require any further information.

Yours faithfully
MURDOCH LAWYERS

Georgia Malone

Lawyer
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